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Ottawa, March 22, 1916.

Dear Madam.-

I beg to soknowledge your letter of the

let inst, with reference to the sale of your pro¬

perty to Michael Simon, the contents of which have

been noteö.

It may be that the surchaser is unable

to pay you at present all that is due under this

agreement, but he should pay you something. You

had better see him again when you go to St. Regis.

If he is unable to pay you any thing on account he

should be willing to allow you to have the use of

the property for a sufficient length of time to

satisfy the balance of your claim, or he should,

if you are willing, cannot the agreement and give

you possession of the land on your returning to

him what he has paid on the purchase price after

you deduct whatever amount would be a reasonable

rent. If the parchaser refuses to do anything or

to give you possession you had better communicate

with the agent who may be able to get an adjustment

of the matter.

Your obedient serfant,

Asst, Deputy and Secretary.

Mrs. Maggie Back

193 Seventh Ave..

Dominion Park.

Lachine, Que.
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